.

ARAL
G\\ o
f

"f:; Central Park Elementary
g  School Advisory Forum Agenda
April 29, 2026

X
{ \ .-
EdENY™

Call to order / Welcome

Old Business

e Approval of previous - SAF minutes

New Business

April 16, 2026

1) Enforcement of a Strict Ban on Smart Glasses During Testing

2 ) Withholding Signatures on SAC Budgets Pending Training

3 ) Relocation of International Baccalaureate (I1B) Programs

4) Community Action to Address Bathroom Security and Maintenance
5) Adoption of Safe Al Practices and Advocacy for Fair Grading

Budget and Legislative updates
Principal’'s Update

Questions / Feedback

Next CAAC - May 21, 2026 / https://centralareaadvisorycouncil.ch2v.com
Next DAC - May 13, 2026 / https://browarddistrictadvisory.ch2v.com

Adjourn



Draft until approved at May 27, 2026 Meeting

Central Park Elementary School
School Advisory Forum (SAF)
Meeting Minutes
April 29, 2025

The Central Park School Advisory Forum (SAF) met on April 29, 2025.

Guests that attended: Doug Satran, Jael Ciappesoni, Monika Moorman, Shareeke Edmead-Nesi,
Lisa Raska, Melissa Million, Madeline Piegari, Lori Turner, Alicia Keppel, Nicole Spence-Goon,
April Allen, Gilia Martinez

Mr. Satran called the meeting to order at 8:34 AM
Mr. Satran determined that we had a quorum.

Mr. Ewart requested a motion to approve the minutes. Ms. Raska made the motion, and Mr.
Satran seconded the motion.

Mr. Ewart shared the testing policy on smart glasses. Mr. Ewart said that a strict ban will be
implemented to avoid testing material being shared. Mr. Ewart said that those who wear
smart glasses will be invalidated and the students will not be given an opportunity to take
the test again. Ms. Moorman asked how a teacher would know if the student is wearing
smart glasses. Ms. Million said that there is a camera in the top corner of the glasses. Ms.
Moorman asked what if the smart glasses are prescription glasses. Mr. Ewart said that
parents must ensure that children use standard non-digital prescription glasses if they
need them for the test.

Mr. Ewart said that chairs have been advised not to sign budgets until mandatory training
from the district is completed. Mr. Ewart said that the budget is a legal commitment so
signing without training exposed chairs to liability regarding resource allocations.

Ms. Ewart explained IB program relocations. Mr. Ewart said that High School IB will be
relocated to Deerfield beach or Miramar High for grades 9th-11th. Mr. Ewart said seniors
may finish out this school year at their respective schools. Mr. Ewart said middle school IB
will be relocated to Deerfield Middle or New Renaissance. Mr. Ewart said the transition will
start next year for all students. Mr. Ewart said that CPE Feeder Path will be relocated to the
Central Area Hub and those grades will have contact with regional directors for counseling.
Mr. Ewart clarified that the updates for these programs will be finalized for the 2026-2027
academic cycle.

Mr. Ewart said that due to a shortage of monitors, the bathrooms have been locked during
instructional hours. Mr. Ewart said there have been reports of a supply deficit like missing
hand soap, towels and sanitary disposal bins. Mr. Ewart said that it was encouraged to take
privacy-compliant photos of issues to share with the facilities task force. Ms. Edmead-Nesi
said that parents are not on campus to take photos so perhaps they could encourage their
kids to advocate for themselves if there is an issue. Ms. Edmead-Nesi said that students



Draft until approved at May 27, 2026 Meeting

should be encouraged to go to administration if they have made multiple attempts to go to
the bathroom and the doors are locked.

Mr. Ewart said that there have been concerns about the safety of Al for families. Mr. Ewart
explained that Al predicts text based on data patterns but does not “think” for itself. Mr.
Ewart said that as a privacy guard one should never share personally identifiable
information with Al platforms. Mr. Ewart said to always verify Al-generated answers
against primary ground-truth sources. Mr. Ewart said that advanced students face
frustration as plagiarism detectors flag high-level academic writing as Al-Generated.

Mr. Ewart said that 2026 Education Legislation mandates that portraits of George
Washington and Abraham Lincoln be displayed in every classroom. Mr. Ewart added that,
per SB 182, cursive instruction will be mandatory for grades 3 through 5. Mr. Satran said
that the science of this is that graphing and phoning connections are made by learning
print. Mr. Ewart said that, according to SB 896, they will be strengthening firearms
penalties and expanding the Guardian program.

Mr. Ewart said that the proposed state funding and budgeting allots $9,130 per student
allocation. Mr. Ewart added that the 29.5 billion statewide budget addresses recruitment
and rising operation costs.

Mr. Ewart said that principals have been asked to reduce their full-time budget by 10-12
percent. Mr. Ewart said that this has put schools at risk of losing guidance counseling
and/or specials teachers.

Mr. Ewart said that the next DAC General meeting is May 13t and CAAC Session is May 21st.

Mr. Ewart requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Raska made the motion to
conclude the meeting Ms. Turner seconded the motion. The meeting concluded at 8:53 AM.



SAF Sign in Sheet for Central Park ES (2641)

-

N

w

IS

(2}

qq

[=:]

©

11

1

N

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Date:

H-29-2¢ Time:
Parent
SBBC of

Full Name Employee Student
hDovjfaj Gl G

Jal Gappeent YO
M&Moorw(pm Yeo
Shareeke Zhiread Neg Mo
st Posis
MMl e
Madlelwne PJ@#: Y¢S
Lory Tumtr (&7

P KLemed. (,lﬁ
Mmgﬁ"m&m Mes
/gﬁwl /@Cﬁ/‘/ N

) ﬂ«/f/a/n/ﬁj 3.

5;30

Community/Business SW
! A!" YK 7~ .
IM F




Central Park Elementary School
School Advisory Forum (SAF)
Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2025

The Central Park School Advisory Forum (SAF) met on March 25, 2025.

Guests that attended: Doug Satran, Paula Renaldo, Jael Ciappesoni, Monika Moorman, Napolean
Braddy, Brookyln Thrift, Shareeke Edmead-Nesi, April Allen, Lisa Simpson, Maddy Piegari,
Natalya Idrisov, Lisa Raska, Alicia Keppel, Nicole Spence-Goon, Lori Turner

Mr. Satran called the meeting to order at 8:38 AM

Mr. Satran requested a motion to approve the minutes. Ms. Raska made the motion, and Ms.
Moorman seconded the motion.

Mr. Satran said that the SAF chairs could not be here at today’s meeting but that he would
like to discuss a ratification to the SAF bylaws. Mr. Satran shared a physical copy of the SAF
bylaws for our review and requested a motion to approve the ratification of the bylaws. Ms.
Renaldo made the motion, and Ms. Raska seconded the motion.

Mr. Satran requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Raska made the motion to
conclude the meeting Ms. Moorman seconded the motion. The meeting concluded at 8:40
AM.



